
From: phil@ttcollect.com
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request: GMA Construction Group / Mr. Cornelius Griggs
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:00:43 AM

To Whom It May Concern:
 
This FOIA request is regarding documents and communications related to all past and current
contracts an projects with GMA Construction Group,  Including, but not limited to:
 
Contracts Number: 60470
Project Number: HD4870
Project Name: Metra Mount Prospect Station
RV Builders Corp
Robertas Vercinskas, AKA Robert Verc
GMA Construction Group
Cornelius Griggs
John Adams
Erica Kirkwood
Deon King
Wendy Johnson
 
Please provide copies of:
 
1. All bidding, source selection, contract negotiations, and contracts award by the Metra.
2. All Contractor Licenses / Application and supporting documents.
3. All Subcontractor Licenses / Application and supporting documents.
4. Copies of all Payment Bonds and Performance Bonds.
5. All proposed or actual agreements or arrangements with or communications regarding proposed
schedule for completion for the projects and changes to the schedule for the projects.
6. All diaries, logs, punch lists, inspection reports, daily reports, change orders Amendment of
Solicitation/Modification of Contract , field directives, acceptance of final contract or other similar
documents with respect to the project prepared by the Metra personnel or obtained by Metra
personnel  from other entities, individuals or agent involved in this project.
7. All draw request and or demands for payment on projects.
8. All Schedule and detail of payments made to all Contractors and or Subcontractors, including but
not limited to what amount was paid, when payments were made, to whom payments were
addressed, copies of the front and back of checks and any information related to the financial
institution which Contractors and Subcontractors used.
9. Copies of all Waivers supplied for projects.
10. Copies of all Certified Payroll records submitted for projects.
11. The number of records that are being withheld related to the above request, and the specific
basis for each such record being withheld. 
 
Any and all communications and records of communications (including, but not limited to, Board
Agendas and minutes, interdepartmental and internal memoranda, letters, e-mail correspondence,
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text messages, voice mails, phone notes, and documents summarizing, describing, or referencing
personal or telephone conversations) regarding or relating to any and all of the topics identified in
Request 1-11 between Robert Verc, GMA Construction Group, Cornelius Griggs, John Adams, Erica
Kirkwood, Deon King or Wendy Johnson.
 
Should you have any questions, please feel  free to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 
Philip Trowbridge
 
Trowbridge & Trowbridge
P.O. Box 10
Clarendon Hills, IL 60514

Office:  (630) 654-1441
Fax:  (630) 654-1442
 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments accompanying it contain confidential information
belonging to the original sender that may be protected. The information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited without express written consent from Trowbridge &
Trowbridge Receivable Services. Any unauthorized interception of this transmission is illegal. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then destroy all copies of this transmission including
attachments.

 
 


